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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:57 PM
To: 'Coment, Wayne'
Subject: RE: Dockets 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

Good afternoon, 
 
Per your request, we have added you to Docket’s 20170235 and 20170236 as an interested person. 
 
Please let us know if you need further assistance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Coment, Wayne [mailto:WComent@covb.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2:16 PM 
To: Brandy Butler 
Subject: Dockets 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Would you kindly add me as an interested person in Dockets 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU? 
 
Thank you for your assistance! 
 

 
Wayne R. Coment 
City Attorney 
City of Vero Beach, Florida 
P.O. Box 1389 
Vero Beach, FL 32961-1389 
Tel: 772-978-4730 
Fax: 772-978-4733 
wcoment@covb.org 
 

 
 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials and agencies regarding 
State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications, including your email address, 
may therefore be subject to public disclosure.  




